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BR" ¥ COUNTY

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC AND SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

Governmental Center Annex
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room AB80 e Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 » 954-357-6400 « FAX 954-357-5674

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 28, 2017

TO: Danea Cohen-Ebanks, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division

FROM: Christopher Atkinson, Assistant DirectW

Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: RFP No. R2114367P1 - 100-Year Flood Elevation Map and Associated
Modeling
County Business Enterprise (CBE) Evaluation

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) conducted a review
of the respondents’ compliance with CBE Program requirements for the above
referenced project. An overview is provided as follows:

The CBE goal for this project: 13%
Met the CBE Requirements:

Firms Category Percentage
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (Prime)
300 Engineering Group, P.A. CBE 10.0%
Adams Consulting Group, Inc. CBE 5.0%
Total 15.0%
DHI Water & Environment, Inc. (Prime)
Tobon Engineering and Development, LLC CBE 8.0%
SurfBigData, LLC CBE 5.0%
Total 13.0%
Geosyntec Consultants, Inc. (Prime)
Stoner & Associates, Inc. CBE 10.0%
Adept Public Relations, LLC CBE 3.0%
Total 13.0%
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County Business Enterprise (CBE) Evaluation

Met the CBE Requirements Continued:

Firms Category Percentage
Higgins Engineering, Inc. (Prime)
Tobon Engineering and Development, LLC CBE 10.0%
Premiere Design Solutions, Inc. CBE 5.0%
Total 15.0%

Lago Consulting & Services LLC (Prime)
Ross Engineering, Inc. CBE 13.0%

CBE Compliance Comments:

AECOM Technical Services, Inc., DHI Water & Environment, Inc., Geosyntec Consultants,
Inc., Higgins Engineering, Inc., and Lago Consulting & Services, LLC submitted the
required documentation in accordance with the solicitation’s requirements and are
compliant with the CBE program requirements.

CBE Compliance History:

The following is a report of the respondents’ CBE compliance history for projects
completed within the last five (5) years of the RFP’s opening date:

OESBD cannot report CBE compliance history of completed projects for AECOM
Technical Services, Inc., DHI Water & Environment, Inc., Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.,
Higgins Engineering, Inc., and Lago Consulting & Services LLC as no completed projects
exist within the last five (5) years of the RFP’s opening date for any of these firms.

cc:  Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director, OESBD
Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager, OESBD
Nichole Francis, Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD
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